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Alice Pyper

From: Alice Pyper
Sent: 04 October 2022 11:42
To: Jones-Walters, Miriam
Subject: RE: Land at Glarhyd, Horeb, Carmarthenshire
Attachments: 1st ed OS.jpg; 2nd ed OS.jpg

Dear Miriam, 
Firstly I must apologise for the delay with responding to this, unfortunately we’ve been short staffed over the 
summer and consequently my existing backlog has grown.  Sorry it has taken so long.   
I note that you have identified one Historic Environment Feature PRN 21129, I also have a record of a further 
feature, another cottage, PRN 104136, details below.  I note this one also lies outside of the proposed planting area.  
 

PRN Site Name Summary Period Type Broad 
Class 

Condition Evidence NGR 

21129 Cwmcerrigynadd Cottage 
shown on 
tithe map but 
not on late 
20th century 
OS maps. RPS 
October 2001 

POST 
MEDIEVAL 

Cottage Domestic Near 
Destroyed 

Building SN494281 

104136 Pant-y-fer 'Pant-y-fer' 
cottage 
recorded on 
the historic 
Ordnance 
Survey maps 
but shown 
only in outline 
on 
mastermap, 
presumed 
abandoned. 

POST 
MEDIEVAL 

Cottage Domestic Not 
Known 

Documentary 
Evidence 

SN49302804 
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© Hawlfraint y goron a hawl cronfeydd data 2022. Arolwg Ordnans 100021874. Llywodraeth Cymru 
 
 

Ideally these cottage features should be kept clear of damaging scrub growth if possible, to retain their visibility and 
reduce the chances of damage from falling trees/branches.    
 
The consultation area lies outside of the registered historic landscapes and lies adjacent to the afforested areas of 
Brechfa forest, so I’m not concerned about the introduction of the various conifer species.   
 
I would make one suggestion however, I note that you mention recreation and amenity and wonder if you will be 
encouraging access to the forest?  If you are there are the courses of a number of footpaths/tracks marked on the 
historic Ordnance Survey maps, 1889 & 1907 (attached) which could be maintained as open access through the 
woods and link up with the existing PROW which runs NNE to SSW along the eastern boundary of the site. 
 
Let me know if you need any further clarification on the points above. 
Best wishes 
Alice  
 
Alice Pyper  
01558 825993 
Ext 205 
Rheolwr Prosiect Rheoli Treftadaeth 
Heritage Management Project Manager 
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YMDDIRIEDOLAETH ARCHAEOLEGOL DYFED CYF 
Corner House, 6 Stryd Caerfyrddin, Llandeilo, Sir Gaerfyrddin SA19 6AE 
Ymholiadau Cyffredinol 01558 823121  Facs 01558 823133  
Ebost  a.pyper@dyfedarchaeology.org.uk   
Gwefan www.archaeolegdyfed.org.uk  
Cwmni cyfyngedig (No.1198990) ynghyd ag elusen gofrestredig (No.504616) yw'r Ymddiriedolaeth.Dylai'r datganiadau neu'r 
sylwadau uchod gael eu trin fel rhai personol ac nid o reidrwydd fel datganiadau neu sylwadau gan Ymddiriedolaeth Archaeolegol 
Dyfed.  
Mae'r e-bost hwn ac unrhyw ffeiliau a drosglwyddir gydag ef yn gyfrinachol ac at ddefnydd yr unigolyn neu'r corff y cyfeiriwyd 
hwy atynt yn unig. Os ydych wedi derbyn yr e-bost hwn drwy gamgymeriad, dylech hysbysu'r gweinyddydd yn y cyfeiriad 
canlynol: info@dyfedarchaeology.org.uk 
 
DYFED ARCHAEOLOGICAL TRUST LTD  
Corner House, 6 Carmarthen Street, Llandeilo, Carmarthenshire, SA19 6AE 
Tel: General Enquiries 01558 823121  Fax 01558 823133   
Email a.pyper@dyfedarchaeology.org.uk   
Website www.dyfedarchaeology.org.uk 
The Trust is both a Limited Company (No. 1198990) and a Registered Charity No. 504616)  
Any of the statements or comments made above should be regarded as personal and not necessarily those of Dyfed 
Archaeological Trust.This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual 
or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the administrator on the following 
address: info@dyfedarchaeology.org.uk 
 
 
 

From: Jones-Walters, Miriam <miriam.jones-walters@cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk>  
Sent: 12 August 2022 16:06 
To: Alice Pyper <A.Pyper@DYFEDARCHAEOLOGY.ORG.UK> 
Cc: Evans, Emma-Jayne <emma-jayne.evans@cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk> 
Subject: Land at Glarhyd, Horeb, Carmarthenshire 
 
Dear Alice,  
 
I hope this finds you well and you’re enjoying the lovely weather.  
 
We have acquired a new site for the purpose of new woodland creation in your neck of the woods (SN 
4935427719). This is part of the same programme as the Brownhill site which you are familiar with, which is to 
compensate for woodland lost from the WGWE for renewable energy developments. Please see details attached 
including the location plan and a draft woodland plan. If this isn’t in your patch do let me know or pass it on.  
 
Our data shows an historic environment record present on the site – see snip below. I believe this is a ruined 
cottage. The feature is not actually within our planting area, and planned planting will be (at the closest) around 
30m from the site. We intend to leave the cwm in which the feature sits as open ground or to develop scrub/ 
successional woodland as it presently is.  
 
This is to ask if you are content with the plans as they stand, or have any suggestions about how this feature should 
be managed (and recorded) as part of the plans. Equally if you records show anything else on the site please do let 
us know so we can incorporate sensitive management within the woodland design.  
 
I’d be grateful if you could respond before the 12th September.  
 
I will be on leave from the 22nd Aug to the 12th Sept so if you do have any questions or wanted to discuss anything 
please do get in touch with Emma who will be able to help.  
 
Kind regards, 
 
Miriam  
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Miriam Jones-Walters MICFor  
Hi/Hithau / She/Her 
Cynghorydd Arbenigol, Stiwardiaeth Tir / Specialist Advisor, Land Stewardship 
Cyfoeth Naturiol Cymru / Natural Resources Wales   
Miriam.jones-walters@cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk | 07812492380 
Powells Place, Powells Lane, Y Trallwng/Welshpool SY21 7JY  
 

Yn falch o arwain y ffordd at ddyfodol gwell i Gymru trwy reoli'r amgylchedd ac adnoddau 

naturiol yn gynaliadwy. Proud to be leading the way to a better future for Wales by 

managing the environment and natural resources sustainably.  

cyfoethnaturiol.cymru / naturalresources.wales 

Twitter     |      Facebook     |      LinkedIn  |   Instagram   
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Croesewir gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg a byddwn yn ymateb yn Gymraeg, heb i hynny arwain at 

oedi. Correspondence in Welsh is welcomed, and we will respond in Welsh without it 

leading to a delay. 

 


